
February 8, 2016 
 

The East Lampeter Township Board of Supervisors met on Monday, February 8, 2016, at 
7:30 p.m. at the East Lampeter Township Office: 2250 Old Philadelphia Pike, Lancaster, PA 
17602. The meeting was called to order by Mr. John Blowers, Chairman and was followed by 
the Pledge of Allegiance. In addition to Mr. Blowers, supervisors present were: Mr. Dave 
Buckwalter, Mr. Glenn Eberly, Mr. Corey Meyer and Mr. Ethan Demme.  Also present was  
Mr. Ralph Hutchison, Township Manager.    
 
The following persons signed in as being present in the audience: 
 
Chris Brown, 33 South Broad Street, Lititz, representing High Associates 
Michael Lorelli, William Penn Way, representing High Associates 
Jeffrey Cutler, 67 Cambridge Village, Tax Collector 
 
Minutes of the January 18, 2016 Regular Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
January 18, 2016 regular meeting as prepared.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Buckwalter to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve 
the minutes as presented.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and the motion was passed by a vote 
of four in favor and one abstaining (Mr. Eberly was not present at the January 18, 2016 meeting.) 
 
February 8, 2016 Executive Session 
 
Chairman Blowers announced that the Board held an Executive Session prior to tonight’s meeting 
for the matter of litigation related to an ongoing issue with the Township’s Tax Collector. 
 
Bills: 
 
Chairman Blowers indicated that bills to be paid from various funds in the amount of $662,022.10 
were presented for payment. Chairman Blowers discussed some of the larger items included in 
the amount was a payment in the amount of $315,706.46 to Bank of New York for debt service 
annual principal and interest payments, a payment in the amount of $8,212.00 to Lancaster 
County District Attorney’s office for semiannual Drug Task Force contribution, a payment in the 
amount of $2,226.00 to H.L. Wiker & Sons for contracted snow operations on 1/23 and 1/24, and 
a payment in the amount of $2,232.50 to Richard T. Wimer Inc. for contracted snow operations 
on 1/23 and 1/24. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyer and seconded by Mr. Buckwalter to approve the payment of the 
bills as listed in the amount of $662,022.10.  The motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Old Business: 
 

a. Request for Time Extension to Record Conditionally Approved Plan #13-27:  
Esch – 2985 Lincoln Highway East 



 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this project. No one was present. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that this is the fifth time extension request from the applicant.  He stated 
that the only remaining issue is the resolution of the financial security for the required 
improvements.  He stated that staff is recommending denial of the time extension.   
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to deny the request for a time extension for the conditionally 
approved plan #13-27 for Esch at 2985 Lincoln Highway East.  Mr. Demme seconded the 
motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

b. Request for Time Extension to Record Conditionally Approved Plan #15-29: 
Horst – 1901 Millport Road 

 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this project. No one was present. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the applicant is continuing to work on satisfying the conditions for the 
plan and are requesting an additional thirty (30) day time extension to complete the conditions 
and record the plan.   
 
Mr. Eberly made a motion to approve the request for a thirty (30) day time extension to record 
the conditionally approved plan #15-29 for Horst at 1901 Millport Road.  Mr. Demme seconded 
the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

c. Request for Time Extension to Record Conditionally Approved Plan #15-31: 
Lapp – 2806/2808 Irishtown Road 

 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this project. No one was present. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the applicant is continuing to work on satisfying the conditions of the 
plan and are requesting an additional ninety (90) days of time to complete the conditions and 
record the plan.   
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to approve the request for a time extension of ninety (90) days to 
record the conditionally approved plan #15-31 for Lapp at 2806/2808 Irishtown Road.   
Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

d. High Associates Land Development Plan #15-32: 1861 William Penn Way 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this project.  Mr. Chris Brown &  
Mr. Michael Lorelli were present. 
 
Mr. Brown spoke about the project.  He stated that High is proposing to combine two existing 
lots into one and construct a building expansion. He stated that there would be no change to any 
existing parking lots but will have to do some limited cutting to that pavement to implement new 
stormwater management facilities.  He stated that behind the building will be a courtyard and to 



the east of the building a rain garden will be installed to address the stormwater management 
requirements. He stated that sidewalks and edges will be made to allow for continued pedestrian 
access.  He reviewed the waivers and modifications from the David Miller Associates letter 
dated January 7, 2016 including waiver of the preliminary plan, waiver of plan scale, and 
modification of curbing.  He reviewed items regarding financial security, sidewalks and 
walkways, and the operation and maintenance plan. 
 
Mr. Mike Lorelli also spoke about the project.  He stated that the tenant will be a division of 
High.  The Board, Mr. Hutchison, Mr. Brown and Mr. Lorelli discussed the PennDOT standards 
for the midblock pedestrian crosswalks, truncated domes and signage for the proposed 
crosswalks on Charter and William Penn Way.  Mr. Demme asked for clarification between the 
Township and the applicant.  Mr. Hutchison stated that PennDOT standards should be utilized 
for the midblock pedestrian crosswalks.   
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to approve High Associates Land Development Plan #15-32 for 1861 
William Penn Way granting the waivers and modifications and conditioned upon the applicant 
be required to install the midblock crossings according to PennDOT standards.  Mr. Demme 
seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
New Business: 
 

None 
 

Other Business: 
 

a. Amendment to Ordinance Adopting the Property Maintenance Code (IPMC) 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that this ordinance is to amend the Property Maintenance Code to 
allow the appeals to be heard by the Board of Supervisors.  Mr. Hutchison stated that it is the 
only change to the ordinance.  Mr. Blowers asked if the hearings would take place outside of the 
regular Board of Supervisors meeting.  Mr. Hutchison stated that it would be better to have them 
as a special meeting or hearing not done during the regular meeting.   
 
Mr. Eberly made a motion to adopt the amendment to the Property Maintenance Code (IPMC).   
Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
. 

b. Authorization to Apply for County Leadership Award re: Rt. 30 Streetscape Plan 
 
Mr. Hutchison explained that this is a program that the County Planning Commission started 
several years ago.  He stated that they are requesting applications to be submitted for 
projects/plans that have been completed in the prior year for them to consider for their 
Leadership Award.  He stated that based on the efforts involved in the Streetscape Plan and the 
results of that plan, he would like the Boards permission to submit the application. 
 



Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the authorization to apply for the County Leadership 
Award for the Route 30 Streetscape Plan.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 

c. MS4 Report 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that several municipalities along the Pequea Creek Watershed including 
Strasburg Borough, Pequea Township, West Lampeter Township and East Lampeter Township 
have pulled together to do the MapShed project similar to the project being completed through 
the Lancaster Farmland Trust for the Conestoga River and Mill Creek Watersheds.  He stated 
that it will provide East Lampeter Township a baseline for all three of our Watersheds. 
 
Chairman Blowers asked Mr. Hutchison if there were any unknown tributaries that can be 
identified and named throughout the process.  Mr. Hutchison stated he did not know if there was 
a process for naming tributaries but he is aware of a couple tributaries that are unnamed.   
 

d. Authorization to Submit Payment Demand to Tax Collector and Surety 
 

Mr. Hutchison stated that the Solicitor’s office has recommend that the Board take this action. 
He stated that the Township now has information that tax collections weren’t collected or 
remitted in the appropriate period.  He stated that a value has been identified through the County 
Controllers office.  He stated that based on that value the Solicitor is recommending that the 
Township make the payment demand on the Tax Collector and his Surety.   
 
Chairman Blowers asked for the amount owed.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the amount is 
$7,677.55.   
 
Mr. Eberly made a motion authorizing the Solicitor to submit payment demand to the Tax 
Collector and Surety.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice 
vote. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Mr. Cutler expressed his appreciation to Chief Bowman for his prompt response to an incident 
that occurred to his property.  Mr. Cutler asked for the Board’s approval to use the Township’s 
York based presorted first class permit on the mailing of the tax bills.  Mr. Hutchison stated that 
the permit is issued through our vendor that prints the newsletter it is not owned by the 
Township.  Mr. Cutler also stated because of changing to the Devnet program, a new County 
program, there is some confusion in the tax bills this year.  He stated that Lancaster County has 
not even gone live with tax collectors so that’s delaying things the best they can.  Mr. Hutchison 
stated to Mr. Cutler that tax bills from the rest of the County are out to other County 
municipalities already and doesn’t feel that is preventing tax bills from getting mailed out.   
Mr. Cutler responded that because he uses Fulton Bank they have to use a scan code at the 
bottom so that people can walk into the branch and pay their bill.  He stated by putting that scan 
code on the bottom anybody can use any of the 80 branches which seems to be liked by a lot of 
people.  He stated that out of all the people who pay their tax bills he would say basically 20% of 



all the people who pay by…who don’t have a mortgage and are not paying that way, use that 
service.  He stated that it is well like, it is the same bank that CV uses and they can get a receipt. 
He stated that one other thing that is nice is that when somebody pays at a branch for less than it 
costs for postage the person billed is verified at the teller location with a second set of eyes and 
they check that the check is signed and that the person has written the right amount and all those 
things are checked.  He stated that it eliminates less…I’ve had two headaches…or three 
headaches at the branch as opposed to a lot more by mail.  He stated that is one of the features 
that it does.  He stated that he has previously requested for the past three years to have the scan 
codes included on the bottom of the bill and that has not occurred.  He stated that he talked to the 
new treasurer Amber Green and she was suggesting that they are looking at something in the 
future but hadn’t worked it out but obviously this is her first year in office so it’s something that 
is potentially admirable for the County.  Mr. Hutchison asked Mr. Cutler if he is suggesting that 
the Devnet program is what is preventing him from getting the tax bills out to the taxpayers.  Mr. 
Cutler stated that the Devnet program has not submitted enough information to allow…the bills 
should be going out any day now because he is getting them printed.  He stated that they haven’t 
actually been forth coming with the information required to get the exchange done and he is 
trying to work that out very, very quickly.  He stated that the bills should go out basically the 
same time they went out last year which is the 20th of February. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme and seconded by Mr. Eberly to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be 
held on Monday, March 7, 2016 beginning at 7:30 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Ralph Hutchison 


























































